

# Cameron Wilson

## Full-Stack Web Developer

---

### Contact

[Camwils0210@outlook.com](mailto:Camwils0210@outlook.com)

(860)-672-5215

Harwinton, CT

[Linkedin](#)

[camwilson.xyz](http://camwilson.xyz)

### Education

#### Associate of Science

Computer Science

**Tunxis Community College**

2023-Current

Farmington, CT

#### High School Diploma

**Lewis Mills HS**

Burlington, CT

2019-2023

### Skills

HTML/CSS

JavaScript

Python

SQL

PHP

SEO

Google Analytics

Responsive design

UI/UX

JSON

Web Hosting

Teaching

IT solutions

Microsoft Software

### Professional Summary

Creative web designer with a love for computers and the ability to create anything the mind can design. Proficient in designing and engineering professional as well as personal websites, tailored for the best possible user experience. Outgoing and helpful, with excellent problem solving and troubleshooting skills.

### Work History

**Full-Stack Developer**, 2022 - Present

**Freelance** – Harwinton, CT | Remote

Design and engineer visually appealing and reactive websites from scratch, enhanced for the best possible user experience. Optimize websites for maximum interaction and business growth. Analyze traffic for maximum outreach.

**Computer Support Specialist**, 2022 – Present

**Freelance** – Harwinton, CT | Remote

Solve clients' software issues ranging from simple Excel solutions to complicated system errors in person and using remote desktop control software.

**Coding Instructor**, 09/23 to 02/24

**The Coder School** – Farmington, CT

Taught students of all ages and skill levels a variety of coding languages and software, creating lessons based on students' level and learning pace.